
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230174.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 

Could you please supply me with the following information: 

 
a) What method is used to provide clean linen to the operational fleet and 

where is that linen sourced?  
A linen exchange process is on place at acute A&E departments for 
operational crews to obtain exchange soiled for clean linen 

 
b) Is clean linen delivered to one location within the trust or multiple 

locations? 
 No 

c) If it is sourced via a supplier, who is the supplier?  
Supplied via each Acute hospital 

d) Is this provided by means of a framework agreement? 
No 

e) How is soiled linen dealt with?  
As above, soiled linen is exchanged for clean at A&E depts 

  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 

 
  



 

 


